#### CCDDR Resource Manual Updated April 18, 2019

#### Contents

ABA Consultants and Behavior Therapists	4
Adult Services – Community Living Supports	
Advocacy	6
Aquatic Therapy	
Assistive Technology	8
Autism Support	<u>.</u>
Blindness	10
Childcare	10
Community Mental Health	10
Day Habilitation	11
DEAF Translation SERVICES	11
Dental Care	12
Diagnostic Evaluations	13
Early Childhood Services	14
Education Supports and Resources	14
Food	15
Financial Resources	16
Funding Sources for DD Services	18
Guardianship	19
Health	19
Home Medical Care	20
Host Homes	20
Housing (low income)	20
ISL	21
Legal Services	22
MISC	22
Medical Supplies	23
Mobility	23
Missouri Dept. of Mental Health	24
Parental Education	
Recreation	25
Support Groups	27
Transportation	27

Boonslick Regional Planning Commission	27
Vocational Opportunities	28

#### **ABA Consultants and Behavior Therapists**

Easter Seals Midwest	Applied Behavior Analysis, or ABA, is used
918 Bernadette Dr.	to change a child's environment to improve
Columbia, MO 65203	the way they interact with society and their
573-874-3777	world.
http://www.eastersealsmidwest.org	ABA programs are tailored to the needs of
<u>/</u>	your family and your child. ABA modifies
	the environment and the way other people
	react and respond to your child with the goal
	of teaching them more appropriate ways of
	interacting with their world.
Royce Hardesty	He now does Person Centered Strategies Consultant
3800 Mint Julep	H0004 HK at the rate of \$17.46 per unit (15 minute
Columbia, MO 65202	increment). He would prefer to have 4 to 5 clients to
roycehardesty@yahoo.com	see at a time (1 day per month) to make the drive from
	Columbia worthwhile.
	He also does counseling

#### **Adult Services – Community Living Supports**

Bridges of Missouri, Inc.
1807 A West Broadway
Sedalia, MO 65301
660-827-7517
Fax 660-827-0110
http://bridgescss.com/servicesofmissouri/

Since the year 2000 throughout the state of Missouri, our team of caring staff members has worked in more than 70 communities providing the right amount of support helping people lead the lives they choose. Typically Bridges serves survivors of traumatic brain injury, and people with an intellectual or physical disability.

MO Dept. of Health and Senior
Services

The Division of Senior and Disability Services (DSDS) is responsible for the eligibility determination for and authorization of Home and Community Based Services. Referrals for Home and Community Based Services can be called in by phone at Home and Community Based Services are available for adults ages 18 years of age and over who have Medicaid or are potentially Medicaid eligible and in need of assistance in the home. Home and Community Based Services are provided through the Department of Health and Senior Services (DHSS).

Services available in the community include:

#### <u>1-866-835-3505.</u>

#### Division of Senior and Disability Services

Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services PO Box 570 Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570

Phone: 573-526-8557

Missouri Dept. of Health and Senior Services CMAAA

http://www.cmaaa.net/

Central Missouri Area Agency on Aging

1121 Business Loop 70 East, Suite 2A

Columbia, Missouri 65201

(800) 369-5211 phone (573) 443-5823 phone (573) 875-8907 Fax (573) 443-0105 TTY

Email: cmaaa@cmaaa.net

Personal care including bathing, dressing, and grooming;

Housekeeping, meal preparation, and shopping;

Nursing services such as medication setups, blood draws, or diabetic nail care; Respite services to relieve a family member or caregiver;

Meals provided by the Area Agencies on Aging; and

Adult day care programs

Services and Programs provided to older persons through CMAA include:

- Information and Assistance
- Senior Centers with noon meals
- Home Delivered Meals
- Care Coordination
- Long-term care ombudsman
- Family caregiver initiatives
- Transportation
- Respite Care
- Legal Assistance
- Silver/Eclectic Newspaper

Services are open to all individuals 60 years or older. Clients are asked to contribute what they believe they can afford toward the cost of services received. No one will be refused service based on their inability to pay.

Independent Living Resource Center 1760 Southridge Dr Jefferson City, MO 65109 573.556.0400 Toll Free 877.627.0400 Fax 573.556.0402 http://ilrcjcmo.org/ (ILRC) is a non-residential, consumer controlled, not for profit organization that provides services and support for individuals with disabilities in Southern Callaway, Camden, Cole, Miller, Morgan, Moniteau and Osage Counties in Missouri.

This agency also works with the "Money Follows the Person" grant to help get qualified people moved out of nursing homes.

Self-Directed Supports	Paid for through a waiver, Self-Directed
See CCDDR or DMH	Supports (SDS) is an option for service
	delivery for individuals with developmental
Comprehensive Waiver	disabilities who wish to exercise more
Support Waiver	choice, control and authority over their
Autism Waiver	supports. SDS is founded on the principles of
Partnership for Hope Waiver	Self-Determination. Under this option, the
Lopez Waiver	individual or their designated representative
	has employment and budget authority. This
http://dmh.mo.gov/dd/progs/waiver	authority allows individuals and families to
/services.html	hire, train and schedule their own employees,
	utilizing an individualized budget. Currently
	there are 1,753 people employed in this
	program.
Skillset 573-421-2065	Community-Based Services Promoting
	Independence and Increased Quality of Life.
Assisted Living Options for People	Care Options for Seniors and People with
with Disabilities	Disabilites
	Financial Support Options
http://www.assistedliving.org/assist	HUD Resources
ed-living-options-for-people-with-	State Support Resources
disabilities/	

# Advocacy

ARC of the Lake	Our purpose at the Arc of Missouri is to assist	
www.arcofthelake.org	people with developmental disabilities and	
Tel: 573-693-8151	their families in achieving the opportunity to	
P. O. Box 1055	realize their hopes and dreams.	
Osage Beach, MO 65065		
Autism Speaks	Keeps families	
https://www.autismspeaks.org/advo	ocacy/state/missouri updated on laws that	
	impact persons with	
	autism diagnosis.	
Brain Injury Association of	Mission - Reduce the incident of brain	
Missouri	injury; to promote acceptance, independence,	
www.biamo.org	productivity of persons with brain injury and	
	to support their families.	
Child Advocacy Council	Christmas is Sharing, Foster Child	
·	Christmas, Back to School Fair, Emergency	

https://www.childadvocacycouncil. org/blank-5	Dental for Children, Lice Treatment Program, Arts in the Park, Scholarships and Misc Grants.			
CMAAA_— For all persons in the county age 60 and older.  www.cmaaa.net/index.html	The mission is to assist communities in establishing a full range of services, which allow older person to live in the most independent manner possible. They operate the Camdenton Senior Center where meals,			
Kids Harbor Advocacy Center 5717 Chapel Drive Osage Beach, MO 65065 573-348-6 www.kidsharbormo.org	Bingo and dancing are offered.  This agency works with victims of sexual abuse for both children and some adults with Developmental Disabilities.			
Lake Area People First Chapter They offer a Facebook page to help you keep up with events. <a href="https://www.facebook.com/groups/1756882424540975/">https://www.facebook.com/groups/1756882424540975/</a>		The Chapter meets the second Thursday of each month at 5:00 pm in the LODC building in Camdenton. A pot luck dinner is served at each meeting.		
Missouri Developmental Disabilities Council http://www.moddcouncil.org/ P.O. Box 687 1706 E. Elm Street Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: 573-751-8611 Toll free: 800-500-7878 Fax: 573-526-2755	The Missouri Developmental Disabilities Council is a federally- funded, 23-member, consumer-driven council appointed by the Governor. Its mandate under P.L. 106-402, the Developmental Disabilities Assistance and Bill of Rights Act, is to assure that individuals with developmental disabilities and their families participate in the design of and have access to needed community services, individualized supports, and other forms of assistance that promote self-determination, independence, productivity, and integration in all aspects of community life.			
Missouri Family to Family Resource <a href="http://mofamilytofamily.org/">http://mofamilytofamily.org/</a> 800.444.0821 (Toll free) 816.235.1763 (Kansas City) 888.503.3107 (fax)		w h fa	vith disa nealth ca amilies	serves individuals abilities and/or special are needs, their , and professionals port them.

215 W. Pershing Rd., 5th floor		
Kansas City, MO 64108		
Missouri Protection and Advocacy	To protect the rights of individuals	
http://www.moadvocacy.org/	with disabilities by providing	
	advocacy and legal services.	
People First of Missouri	People first of Missouri is a statewide	
www.missouripeoplefirst.org	organization that promotes equality for	
	people with disabilities so they can live the	
	life they want in the community	

# Aquatic Therapy

Westlake Aquatic Center	The pool offers daily water aerobic classes, lap
134 N. Fairgrounds Road	swims, as well as wellness and open swim
Laurie, MO 65037	times. The pool has a hydraulic lift for the
http://westlakeaquaticcenter.com	benefit of wheelchair users.
<u>/</u>	
573-374-7370	

# Assistive Technology

2getherTECH	2getherTECH assistive technology provides a
1125 Orange Place	safe, cost effective alternative to supporting
Boulder, CO 80304	individuals in their own homes. Our clients enjoy
417-839-5681	a safe, independent and respectful home
www.2gethertech.com	environment.
Missouri Assistive	Missouri Assistive Technology strives to increase
Technology	access to assistive technology for Missourians
1501 NW Jefferson St.	with all types of disabilities, of all ages. To the
Blue Springs, MO 64015	right are navigation links to the programs and
816-655-6700	initiatives of MoAT.
e-mail MoAT1501@att.net	
http://at.mo.gov/	
Night Owl Support Systems,	Our mission is to deliver quality in-home support
LLC	with the use of technology while becoming a
P. O. Box 259293	valuable and meaningful part of people's lives.
Madison, WI 53725	Residential support using technology offering
Phone 660-815-7190	independence with creative solutions.
Fax 608-960-4003	
Penny Mata – Missouri Area	
Rep	
Nossllc.com	

Penny@nossllc.com	

#### **Autism Support**

Burrell Autism Center
1300 Bradford Parkway
Springfield, MO 65804
Phone: 417.761.5330
Fax: 417.761.5331

http://burrellautismcenter.com/

Easter Seals Midwest 918 Bernadette Dr. Columbia, MO 65203 573-874-3777

http://www.eastersealsmidwest.org/

The Autism Center is committed to helping identify and build on the strengths of children and families affected by Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) through comprehensive evaluation, treatment planning, education, and supports.

Our Autism Services professionals use the latest treatment methods available to provide effective services, which are based on the methods of Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA). To date, ABA-based services offer the most effective, evidence-based treatment strategy.

Our offices around the state provide many services for the treatment of the individual, and to support his or her family, including:

- Parent Training—A Therapeutic Parent Education Program
- Professional and Community Education Training
- Individual Support
- Community Living Services
- Adult Day Programs
- Employment Services
- Autism Assessments
- Parent Support Groups
- Family Navigation
- Educational Advocacy
- Sibling Support Workshops
- Social Skills Groups

	• Therapies
	<ul> <li>ABA Assessments and Services</li> </ul>
Restorative Justice Specialty	Inmates at Jefferson City Correctional
Blankets Order forms can be found	Center made Fidget Blankets and
on the CCDDR FB page or in	Weighted/Padded Blankets free to DMH
Sharepoint under Resources.	clients upon request through DMH. The
_	family must provide the fabric for the
	weighted blanket.

#### Blindness

Rehabilitation Services for the	Our mission is to create opportunities for
Blind	eligible blind and visually impaired persons
308 East High Street	in order that they may attain personal and
Jefferson City, MO 65101	vocational success. Rehabilitation Services
573-751-2714	for the Blind (RSB) provides services to
http://dss.mo.gov/fsd/rsb/	people with varying degrees of visual
	impairment, ranging from those who cannot
	read regular print to those who are totally
	blind.
Wolfner Talking Book and Braille	Wolfner Library is a free library service for
Library	Missourians who are unable to use standard
600 West Main Street	print materials due to a visual or physical
Jefferson City, Missouri 65101	disability. Materials are mailed to and from
Main Office: (573) 751-4936	library patrons at their homes, postage paid.
http://www.sos.mo.gov/wolfner	There is no charge, whatsoever, to the
	patron. Currently, over 11,000 Missourians
	actively use Wolfner Library.

### Childcare

Children's Learning	We are a not for profit, 501(c)3 Missouri corporation
Center	dedicated to providing high-quality inclusive
3 <sup>rd</sup> Street,	programs, experiences and appropriate support to
Camdenton, MO 65020	children birth to 6 years of age with and without
573-346-0660	special needs or developmental delays.
https://clcforkids.org/	

# Community Mental Health

Pathways Community Behavioral Health 741 Missouri Business Route 5 Camdenton, MO 65020 573-317-9100 http://compasshealthnetwork.org/about -us/pathways-community-health/

Compass Health Network is a non-profit health-care organization that provides a full continuum of behavioral health services and supports as well as primary and dental health services throughout Missouri and Louisiana. Network partners include Pathways Community Health, Crider Health Center and Royal Oaks Hospital.

#### Day Habilitation

LODC	Enhanced personal and social growth services include:
1867 S. Business Route 5	- Goal oriented programs in which functional
P. O. Box 753	skills are developed and maintained
Camdenton, MO 65020	- Outcome based plans designed to develop
573-346-4574	meaningful days and valued roles in the community.
	- Skill development in areas including
	communication, socialization, self care and
	recreation/leisure.
Missouri Mentors	Day Programs, some of which have unique themes
Day Hab	such as art programs and client-run coffee shops, offer
4176 US Highway 54	a wide variety of structured activities, supportive
Linn Creek, MO 65052	therapy, and opportunities for skill-building that enrich
573-873-7320	the lives of those we serve. All of this occurs in local
	neighborhoods, offering each adult the chance to make
	new friends and take part in their communities.

#### **DEAF Translation SERVICES**

Interpretek Kansas City PO Box 954   Lee's Summit, MO 64063 p: 816-246-8770   tf: 866-372-1773   f: 816- 246-8531   www.interpretek.com	We have a contract with the state of Missouri for the provision of sign language interpreting services for the deaf under the name Communication Services for the Deaf dba Interpretek.  If we can be of services to Camden County SB40 Board for the Developmentally Disabled under the cooperative procurement agreement with the state, you may contact us at <a href="mailto:kc.office@interpretek.com">kc.office@interpretek.com</a> , by calling 816.246.8770, or by using the interpreter request form at <a href="www.interpretek.com">www.interpretek.com</a> . Our services are available statewide in person or via video
---	--

remote interpreting, which might be a great alternative since
interpreters are scarce in your area.

#### Dental Care

Access Dental 4320 Osage Beach Parkway Osage Beach, MO 65065 573-348-1466 Medicaid accepted for Adults effective 1/1/2016		exam diagr will a mout (fron bite- inter	rinitial oral examination includes a visual nination, charting, periodontal probing, nosis and treatment recommendations. We also take x-rays, which includes the full th x-rays for proper diagnosis of the anterior (back) teeth as well as the wing x-ray series for proper diagnosis of proximal decay of posterior teeth.  //www.accessdentalanddentures.com/location or control		
Central Ozarks Denta	al		ets for the sliding fee discount program can		
304 Washington			be found online. Our mission is to increase		
Richland, MO 65556		acces	access to comprehensive primary and		
573-765-2510		preve	preventative health care and to improve the health		
http://www.centralozarks.org/		care status of underserved and vulnerable			
		populations in Camden, Laclede, Miller and			
		Pulaski Counties.			
Crown Dental		Accepts MO Health-Net for children and			
4176 East 54		effective 1/1/2016 for adults as well. Services			
Linn Creek, MO 65052		include4: Implant Dentistry; Dentures;			
573-346-6062			prehensive Dental; Examinations; Cosmetic		
http://www.crownder	ntalcenter.c	Dent	istry; Restorative Dentistry; Crowns;		
om/	Iondon VI 11		Wide and adults against Landau Wallac Co.		
Jordan Valley Dental	Jordan Vall	ey	Kids and adults come to Jordan Valley for		
	Dental		exams, cleanings, extractions, root canal		
440 E. Tampa Street	1216 Deadra		therapy, crowns, partials, urgent dental needs, such as tooth pain and more. Jordan		
Springfield, MO	Drive Lebanon, MO		Valley is willing to work with Regional		
65806	65536		Offices as payees for adults in need of		
417-831-0150	417-334-8337		dental care. For <b>specific diagnoses</b> , they		
.17 051 0150			have been able to get MO Health-Net to		
			approve services for adults.		

Elks Mobile Dental
http://www.elksmobiled
ental.org/

New patient forms and the current schedule can be found at <a href="http://www.trumed.org/services-">http://www.trumed.org/services-</a>

lakewood/dental

- 1. Persons of any age who have mental retardation, including those who are able to participate in education programs.
- 2. Persons who have a developmental disability. Persons who have learning disabilities only are not eligible.
- 3. Children ages 3 to 21 who are listed with the Bureau of Special Health Care Needs.
- 4. Persons in extreme financial distress who have found it impossible to receive dental care anywhere else. Requires a letter of referral by the local Elk's Lodge. (Limited number of appointments available).

Magical Smiles Family Dentistry 408 DIX ROAD JEFFERSON CITY MO, 65103 (573) 638-3897 http://www.magicalsmilesmo.com/ Our Staff works every day to see that our patients have a safe, comfortable and functional experience. We have been seeing patients with special needs since our doors first opened.

#### **Diagnostic Evaluations**

Burrell Autism Center	The Autism Center is committed to helping
	1 0
1300 Bradford Parkway	identify and build on the strengths of
Springfield, MO 65804	children and families affected by Autism
Phone: 417.761.5330	Spectrum Disorder (ASD) through
Fax: 417.761.5331	comprehensive evaluation, treatment
http://burrellautismcenter.com/	planning, education, and supports.
Easter Seals Life Skills	Evaluates children for autism and provides
918 Bernadette Drive	training for parents. Community inclusion,
Columbia, MO 65203	etc.
Phone 573-874-3777	
Fax 573-874-3880	
www.lifeskills-mo.org	
Central Ozarks Medical	They provide Medical and Dental Care on a
Stone Castle Location	sliding fee scale and have a staff member
404 W. Hwy. 54	who can diagnose autism.
Camdenton, MO 65020	
Medical Center: (573) 317-9200	

Thompson Center
205 Portland St.
Columbia, MO 65211
888-720-0015
http://thompsoncenter.missouri.edu/

Mission: To improve the lives of individuals and families affected by autism and neuro-developmental disorders through integration of research and public policy.

#### Early Childhood Services

Children's Learning Center	We are a not for profit, 501(c)3 Missouri	
3 <sup>rd</sup> Street,	corporation dedicated to providing high-quali	
Camdenton, MO 65020	inclusive programs, experiences and	
573-346-0660	appropriate support to children birth to 6 years	
https://clcforkids.org/	of age with and without special needs or	
https://eleforkids.org/	developmental delays.	
Missouri First Steps	First Steps is Missouri's Early Intervention	
866-583-2392	system that provides services to families with	
https://www.mofirststeps.com/	children, birth to three years of age, with	
https://www.mornststeps.com/	disabilities or developmental delays. The	
	program is designed to meet the needs of	
	families related to enhancing their child's	
	development, learning, and participation in	
	family and community life.	
MOCA Head Start		
316 54-68	Head Start is a comprehensive child	
	development programs which serve	
Linn Creek, MO 65052	children ages 3 to age 5 years and their families.	
573-346-7730		
http://www.moca-caa.org/centers.		
Parents as Teachers	To provide the information, support and	
P. O. Box 1409	encouragement parents need to help their	
Camdenton, MO 65020	children develop optimally during the crucial	
573-346-9213 Fax 573-346-	early years of life.	
9211		
Swaddling Clothes	2 times per month, families can "shop" for	
Hope Lutheran Church	food, clothing, hygiene supplies, blankets etc.	
1027 Industrial Dr.	for children under age 4. Check out their	
Osage Beach, MO 65065	calendar for the dates:	
(573) 348-2108	http://hopelutheranchapel.org/	

#### **Education Supports and Resources**

Horizons		The mission of Horizons Laker
172 W. US Hwy 54		Educational Center is to inspire and
P. O. Box 1409		empower a diverse student population to
Camdenton, MO 65	020	earn a high school diploma in a non-
Phone 573-346-633	6	traditional setting.
Fax 573-346-0674		_
MPACT	Missouri Parents A	ct (MPACT) is Missouri's Parent Training
800-743-7634	and Information Ce	nter, funded in part by the U.S.
www.ptimpact.org	Department of Education and the State of Missouri. Our	
	mission is to empove	wer families to advocate for themselves so
	that children with s	pecial educational needs can reach their
	full potential in edu	cation and life – through support, training,
	and education.	
Project Access	Project ACCE	ESS provides a variety of resource
Missouri State	information a	nd opportunities for professional
University development tr		trainings via the nine Regional
Phone 417-836-6657 Professional D		Development Centers throughout the year.
Fax 417-836-6393 Time constrain		nts and HIPAA regulations prevent us
		ng child specific autism questions in
	telephone and	email communication.

### Food

Camden County Mobile	Food distribution 2 <sup>nd</sup> Friday of the month 1 pm to 3
Food Pantry	pm
5237 Osage Beach Parkway	
Osage Beach, MO 65065	
Share the Harvest Food	Tuesdays 1 pm – 7 pm
Pantry	Wednesdays and Thursdays 10 am to 4 pm
679 N. Highway 7	www.foodpantry-greenviewmissouri.org
Camdenton, MO 65020	
Osage Beach Senior Center	Meals Served Mondays – Fridays 10:30 am to
1031 Industrial Drive	12:30 pm
Osage Beach, MO 65065	Lunch; Wii Games; Pool; Dominos; Cards; Wood Carving;
573-348-2909	Art Classes; Dances; Exercises; Local Entertainment, etc.
Camdenton Nutrition &	Meals served Mondays – Fridays 11: am to 12:30
Activity Center	pm
594 Old South 5	
Camdenton, MO 65020	

www.cmaaa.net	
Hope House of Miller	www.hopehouseofmillercounty.org
County	Distribution Monday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00 am
40 Lakeland Road	to 1:00 pm. Available to Camden County
Lake Ozark, MO 65049	Residents who reside NORTH of KK

### Financial Resources

ABLE Accounts	https://www.moable.com/
	What is a STABLE Account?
	A STABLE Account is an investment account available to eligible individuals with disabilities. STABLE Accounts are made possible by the federal Achieving a Better Life Experience ("ABLE") Act. STABLE Accounts allow individuals with disabilities to save and invest money without losing eligibility for certain public benefits programs, like Medicaid or SSI. Earnings in your STABLE Account are not subject to federal income tax, so long as you spend them on "Qualified Disability Expenses."
Energy Assistance	The instructions and the application can be found online
LIHEAP	at: http://dss.mo.gov/fsd/liheap.htm
306 S. Pine St.	
P. O. Box 69	
Richland, MO 65556	
573-765-5592	
Firewood	Provides voucher for qualified persons to receive free
Lamb House	firewood from a local group of volunteers.
93 Morgan Road	
Camdenton, MO 65020	
573-346-2168	
Food Stamps	The application can be found online at
Family Support	https://dss.mo.gov/fsd/food-assistance/food-stamp-
Division	program/
146 Rodeo Rd	
Camdenton, MO 65020	
573-346-3363	
Hope House of Miller	hopehouseofmillercounty.org
County 40 Lakeland	Can be used by citizens of Camden County who live
Road	north of KK roadDistribution- Mondays, Wednesdays
Lake Ozark,	& Fridays 9 a.m 1 p.m.
MO 65049	573-365-0099

MO Health Net	The instructions and the application can be found online
Family Support	at: http://dss.mo.gov/mhk/appl.htm
Division	
146 Rodeo Rd	
Camdenton, MO 65020	
573-346-3363	
Missouri Dept. of	The Missouri Property Tax Credit Claim gives credit to
Revenue	certain senior citizens and 100 percent disabled
Individual Income Tax	individuals for a portion of the real estate taxes or rent
P.O. Box 500	they have paid for the year. The credit is for a maximum
Jefferson City, MO	of \$750 for renters and \$1,100 for owners who owned
65106-0500	and occupied their home. The actual credit is based on
Phone: (573) 751-3505	the amount of real estate taxes or rent paid and total
Fax: (573) 751-2195	household income (taxable and nontaxable).
Automated Inquiry:	Claim: PropertyTaxCredit@dor.mo.gov
(573) 526-8299	http://dor.mo.gov/personal/ptc/
Salvation Army	Helps 1 time per year with urgent needs such as utilities.
573-480-1221	
Share the Harvest Food	Hours: Tuesday 1 pm to 7 pm
Pantry & Thrift Store	Wednesday 10 am to 4 pm
689 N. State Hwy 7	Thursdays 10 am to 4 pm
Camdenton, MO 65020	Clients can use it 1 time per month
573-873-5855	http://sharetheharvestfoodpantry.org/
SSI	SSI stands for Supplemental Security Income. Social
2546 S. Jefferson Ave	Security administers this program. We pay monthly
Lebanon, MO 65536	benefits to people with limited income and resources
866-572-3548	who are disabled, blind, or age 65 or older. Blind or
Fox 417-532-6691	disabled children may also get SSI.
To report income using	Information about applying:
a phone 800-772-1213	https://www.ssa.gov/ssi/text-apply-ussi.htm
L.I.F.E. Center for	Employment network staff offers SSI and SSDI beneficiaries
Independent Living	the best quality information and support to smoothly transition off disability benefits and into meaningful employment at a
P. O. Box 967	sustaining level. They can work with people throughout the
Farmington, MO 63640	State of Missouri.
573-756-4314	
http://lifecilmo.org/	
Mo.db101.org	Working With a Disability

**Disability Benefits 101** gives you tools and information on health coverage, benefits, and employment. You can plan ahead and learn how work and benefits go together.

#### Funding Sources for DD Services

Camden County
Developmental Disability
Resources
100 3<sup>rd</sup> St.
Camdenton, MO 65020
573-317-9233
Fax 573-317-9332
<a href="http://www.ccddr.org/">http://www.ccddr.org/</a>

We provide persons with developmental disabilities the necessary tools to achieve self-determined lives, while ensuring quality services.

CCDDR providers Support Coordination for all eligible clients in Camden County.

To qualify for Waivered services, the client must have substantial functional limitations in 3 of the 6 areas on the MOCABI or Vineland screening tools. 1. Self Care 2. Receptive and expressive language 3. Learning 4. Mobility 5. Self-Direction 6. Capacity for independent living or economic self-sufficiency.

Midwest Special Needs Trust

PO Box 7629

Columbia, MO 65205 Phone: 573-256-5055 Toll Free: 877-239-8055 Fax: 573-303-5866

Email:

mftbt@midwestspecialneedstrust.org

http://www.midwestspecialneedstrust.org/

The Charitable Trust is a program that provides small financial assistance grants to persons with disabilities who meet the eligibility criteria for disability and income. Two types of grants are available through the program.

General Charitable Grants. These grants are available for a wide range of needs including medical or dental care, personal goods and services, rehabilitation, education and transportation. Grants are awarded quarterly.

Urgent Medical and Health Care Grants. These grants are available only for medical or health care needs that require immediate intervention. Grants are awarded bi-weekly.

# Guardianship

Camden County Public Administrator 1 Court Circle NW Suite 11 Camdenton, MO 65020 573-317-3930 ext 3100	Public Administrators serve as court appointed Personal Representatives in decedents' estates, and as guardians and/or conservators for individuals who are unable to care for themselves or their property when there is no
	one else to serve.
Missouri Developmental Disabilities Council P.O. Box 687 1706 E. Elm Street Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: 573-751-8611 Toll free: 800-500-7878 Fax: 573-526-2755	The Guardianship Resource Guide Can be found at: <a href="http://www.moddcouncil.org/uploaded/MO/20Guardianship%20RESOURCE%20GUIDE%2">http://www.moddcouncil.org/uploaded/MO/20Guardianship%20RESOURCE%20GUIDE%2</a> Orev%20Dec%202010.pdf
Missouri Family to Family Resource <a href="http://mofamilytofamily.org/">http://mofamilytofamily.org/</a> 800.444.0821 (Toll free) 816.235.1763 (Kansas City) 888.503.3107 (fax) 215 W. Pershing Rd., 5th floor Kansas City, MO 64108	MOF2F serves individuals with disabilities and/or special health care needs, their families, and professionals who support them. Has a workbook that can be very helpful in thinking about all aspects of guardianship and how to help someone without stripping them of all rights.
Missouri Protection and Advocacy www.moadvoacy.org	To protect the rights of individuals with disabilities by providing advocacy and legal services.

### Health

Camden County Health Dept.	Immunizations, TB testing, vital records, WIC,
1976 N. Business Route 5	pregnancy testing.
Camdenton, MO 65020	
573-346-5470	
Central Ozarks Medical	Central Ozarks Medical Center offers a discounted
Center	fee to patients based on their household size and
948 East US Hwy 54	household income. The documents can be found
Camdenton, MO 65020	online at: http://www.centralozarks.org/forms.html
Phone 573-346-4446	
Fax 573-346-7501	

### Home Medical Care

Missouri Dept. of Health and Senior	Adult Brain Injury Program
Services	Children and Youth with Special Health
Special Health Care Needs	Care Needs Program
P. O. Box 570	Family Partnership
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570	Healthy Children and Youth
Phone 573-751-6246	Medically Fragile Adult Waiver
Fax 573-751-6237	Program
Missouri Dept. of Health and Senior	Call 866-835-3505 for a survey about
Services	the client's needs then DHSS will send
Special Health Care Needs	someone out to complete an evaluation
P. O. Box 570	and authorize the number of hours and
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570	the type of service needed.
Phone 573-751-6246	
Fax 573-751-6237	

#### **Host Homes**

Missouri Mentors	In Missouri MENTOR's Host Home
3200 Penn Terrace #106	living option, adults and children with
Columbia, MO 65202	intellectual and developmental
573-256-1170	disabilities live in private family homes
http://www.mo-	in the community with specially trained
mentor.com/welcome.aspx	caregivers, called Mentors. Our
	Mentors are devoted individuals who
	open up their homes and their hearts to
	the individuals we serve.

# Housing (low income)

Bell Management	Applications can be picked up in the office or when the
Camden Apartments	office is closed, they can be found in a container near the
4 Redwood Drive	front door.
Camdenton, MO	
65020	
573-286-6613	
Brookview	Applications can be downloaded from their website
P. O. Box 672	http://www.brookviewapts.com/applications

Camdenton, MO	
65020	
573-836-3069	
Camden Manors Inc.	Applications can be picked up at the office or if the office
68 Hulett Drive	is closed they can be found in the laundry room. Action
Camdenton, MO	Management Company. 105 E. Vermon St., King City,
65020	MO 64463 Phone 660-535-4305 Fax 660-535-4308
573-346-3373	
Camdenton Senior	Applications are available on Thursdays when the office is
Housing	open. You don't have to be senior citizen to reside there.
87 Hopkins Circle	They have openings for younger people with disabilities
Camdenton, MO	and low income.
65020	
573-317-1007	
Lake Ozark Village	Jeleane Spray
1095 Mace Road Apt.	Property Manager - In the office on Wednesdays
#100	Lake Ozark Village
Osage Beach, MO	1095 Mace Rd, Osage Beach, MO 65065 Office 573-348-6415   Mobile 573-348-6415   Fax 573-348-2242
65065	lakeozark@fairwaymanagement.com

### ISL

Achieving Life Skills 19526 Fleet Street Warsaw, MO 65355 660-438-3488 Fax 660-438-0088	Provides Independent Supported living in Camden County. The central office is located in Warsaw.
Future Care 1401 Forum Dr. Rolla, MO 65401 573-364-5580 Fax 573-364-8829	Provides Independent Supported living in multiple homes in Camden County. The central office is located in Rolla.
Lake of the Ozarks Developmental Center, Inc. PO Box 753, 1867 S.	Provides the individualized supports necessary for participants to live in single family community housing.
Business Highway 5 Camdenton, MO 65020 <u>573-346-4574</u>	Includes training in housekeeping and home management skills, self care activities, budgeting,

health maintenance, meal preparations, leisure time activities, building friendships and much more. Provides physical assistance and environmental adaptation as needed by the individual participant. We encourage individuals to do as much for Missouri Mentors 3200 Penn Terrace #106 themselves as possible, with the knowledge that our Columbia, MO 65202 staff is there to support them whenever the need arises. Our Supported Living services build on each 573-256-1170 http://www.moperson's strengths and help them become increasingly mentor.com/welcome.asp independent. We offer hourly support based on each person's needs in areas including: Access to X transportation; Shopping; Cooking; Cleaning; Managing money; Getting involved in the community; Maintaining health and wellness; Scheduling appointments

#### Legal Services

Legal Aid of Western	Legal Aid of Western Missouri provides free civil
Missouri	legal assistance to people who need it most and can
305 N. Holden	afford it least. With offices in downtown Kansas
P.O. Box 396	City, Joplin, St. Joseph, Warrensburg and a
Warrensburg, MO 64093	neighborhood office on Kansas City's west side, we
Phone: 660- 747-7101	serve a 40-county area where 288,000 people live in
Fax: 660-747-7104	poverty.

#### **MISC**

Emergency Housing when families are receiving Medical care at Columbia Area Hospitals	http://www.columbiaguesthome.org/ What to expect Continental breakfast served from 6:45am to 9:00am weekdays / 7:15am to 9:00am weekends Shuttle service is provided to downtown medical
	facilities  Washer and dryer available  Quiet time begins at 10:00pm
	Doors close at 10:00pm

Mattresses for Children	Sharin

Sharing and Caring Foundation
PO Box 821 (8.37 mi)
Camdenton, Missouri 65020

(573) 286-7945

# **Medical Supplies**

Cyndey Bennett	417-998-6015 Office	Wheelchairs, walkers,
BuiltRight Home	Cell 417-733-4769	scooters, home modification,
Modifications, LLC	info@builtrighthm.com	hygeine supplies etc.
30688 County Road 80		
Cross Timbers, MO 65634		
Scotts	809 Franklin Ave	636-239-1210
	Washington, MO 63090	Fax 636-239-1211
RSM	2725 Merchants Dr. A.	573-659-0630
	Jefferson City, MO 65109	Fax 573-659-0631
Alyssa Touchet	9350 Kirby Dr.	P: 800.834.9694 Ext. 62453
<b>Numotion Medical Supply</b>	Ste. 100	F: 888.419.2981
Customer Care	Houston, TX. 77054	Alyssa.touchet@numotion.co
Representative		<u>m</u>

# Mobility

<del></del>			
DW Auto & Home Mobility		DW Auto and Home Mobility is a full-service	
1208 N. Garth Ave.		provider of Vehicle conversions, Wheelchairs and	
Columbia, MO 65203		Home Modificatio	ns.
573-449-3859			
https://www.dwauto.co	<u>m/</u>		
NUMOTION	NUMO	OTION	We are committed to serving
313 East Ash	2414 W. Battlefield, Suite		the lifelong needs of our
Columbia, MO	E		customers through
65201-4427	Springfield, MO 65807-		individualized health and
573-443-2212	3980		mobility solutions.
Fax 573-443-2412	417-883-2125		Manual and power chairs,
	Fax 41	7-883-5939	standers, urological supplies.
Cyndey Bennett		998-6015 Office	Wheelchairs, walkers, scooters,
BuiltRight Home		17-733-4769	home modification etc.
Modifications, LLC 30688 County Road 80	into(	<u>@builtrighthm.co</u>	
30000 County Road 80	m		

Cross Timbers, MO 65634	
United Access LLC	new and used wheelchair
618 Jackson Street	accessible vehicles, wheelchair
Columbia, MO 65203	van rentals, scooter lifts, hand
800-488-0359	controls, mobility seats,
www.unitedaccess.co	wheelchair ramps and other
m	adaptive equipment.
GM - application can	For new cars only, families
be found online	can be reimbursed up to \$1,000
Chrysler-application	for adaptive equipment installed
can be found online	within 6 months of date of
Ford - application can	purchase.
be found online	

# Missouri Dept. of Mental Health

Division of	The Division of Developmental Disabilities (DD),
Developmental	established in 1974, serves a population that has
Disabilities	developmental disabilities such as intellectual
http://dmh.mo.gov/dd/	disabilities, cerebral palsy, head injuries, autism,
	epilepsy, and certain learning disabilities.
	The Division's Mission is to improve lives of Missourians with Developmental Disabilities through supports and services that foster self-determination.

#### Parental Education

Missouri Families for Effective Autism Treatment 15455 Manchester Road #3685 Ballwin, MO 63022 636-527-FEAT (3328) info@mofeat.org http://www.mo-feat.org/	An organization of parents and professionals throughout Missouri with headquarters in St. Louis. Our mission is to provide advocacy, education, and support for families and the autism community and to support early diagnosis and effective autism treatment.	
Skillset	573.418.7874.	

# Recreation

BINGO – Knights of Columbus	BINGO – Lake of the Ozarks Lions
547 US 54	Club
Camdenton, MO 65020	Lake Road 54-19
573-346-0101	Lake Ozark, MO
www.kofc.org/en//index.html	573-365-5484
Bingo games every Thursday	Tuesday BINGO
BINGO – Lions Club	BINGO – VFW Post 5923
5848 Lions Road	5923 VFW Road
Linn Creek, MO	Camdenton, MO 65020
573-346-0075	573-346-2376
Monday night bingo at the Linn	Games every Friday night
Creek/Osage Beach Lions Club	http://myvfw.org/mo/post5923/
Camden County Library	www.ccld.us
Branches are located in Stoutland,	Books movies, free movie night,
Camdenton, Sunrise Beach, Osage Beach,	meeting rooms, computer classes
Climax Springs and Macks Creek	and more.
Camp Barnabas	Camp Barnabas is a unique ministry
http://www.campbarnabas.org/#kids	providing Christian camping
1380 Eternity Lane	experiences to people with special
Shell Knob MO 65747	needs and to their siblings. The
(417) 476-2565	program exists to offer life-
SPRINGFIELD, MO (MAILING	changing experiences to campers
ADDRESS)	and to the people who serve them.
PO Box 3200	Utilizing the camp venue, our
Springfield, MO 65808	organization provides ministry and
(417) 476-2565	social experiences that increase
	spiritual knowledge and increase
	human dignity to all who participate
2016 Comp Croading Comm	in the program.
2016 Camp Guardian Camp	Since 1977, Camp Guardian
Camp Director: Greg Alderson, (816) 308-	Foundation has provided
9299 Aget Director - Milro Marris (916) 646	individuals with special needs -
Asst Director: Mike Morris, (816) 646-	along with Missouri National Guard
6722 E-mail applications	citizen-soldiers and airman; MONG
to: campguardian@yahoo.com	veterans, family members and
	friends; caregiving professionals;
	and students in child education,

Camp will once again be held at Babler	social work and special needs
State Park, near Chesterfield, MO.	related career fields - a unique
State I alk, hear elesterneid, wio.	opportunity each year to attend an
	amazing, week-long summer camp
Enchanted Willegs of Lights	called Camp Guardian!
Enchanted Village of Lights	27 acre drive through park of
Laurie Fairgrounds	holiday lights from mid-November
Laurie, MO 65038	through the first week of January
573-374-8776	each year. Lights are free but
	donations are requested.
Fishing Permit Exemption	DO YOU HAVE A SEVERE
Missouri Dept. of Conservation	MEDICAL CONDITION?
2901 W Truman Blvd	The following exemptions apply
Jefferson City, MO 65109	only to fishing permits and
573-751-4115	to Missouri residents who are:
	diagnosed with corrected vision of
The permit form can be found at:	20/200 or less.
http://huntfish.mdc.mo.gov/sites/default/file	diagnosed with 20 degree or less
s/downloads/Fishing_permit_exemption_sta	field of visual concentric
tement_0.pdf	contraction
	permanently unable to move
You must carry a statement of eligibility	without the aid of a wheelchair.
from a licensed physician, ophthalmologist,	diagnosed with cerebral palsy or
or optometrist. Ask your licensed	mental retardation and cannot fish
physician, ophthalmologist, or optometrist	alone. Must be accompanied by a
to complete the fishing statement of	licensed adult angler.
eligibility form. You must carry this	
completed form with you when fishing.	
Ha Ha Tonka State Park	Imposing architecture and
1491 State Road D	breathtaking scenery combine to
Camdenton, MO 65020	make Ha Ha Tonka State Park one
573-346-2986	of Missouri's most treasured spots.
https://mostateparks.com/park/ha-ha-tonka-	Located on the Lake of the Ozarks,
state-park	the park features the stone ruins of a
	turn-of-the-20th-century castlebuilt
	by a prominent Kansas City
	businessman high atop a bluff. More
	than 15 miles of trails traverse the
	park, leading visitors to

	sinkholes, natural bridges, caves and
	down to the lake.
Wonderland Camp	Since 1969, Wonderland Camp has
18591 Miller Circle	provided a fun, educational summer
Rocky Mount, MO 65072	camp experience for campers of all
573-392-1000	ability levels and of all ages. We
http://www.wonderlandcamp.org/	create an individualized experience
	for every individual camper who
	visits Camp at the Lake of the
	Ozarks

#### **Support Groups**

Down Syndrome Group Lake of the Ozarks <a href="https://www.facebook.com/groups/663891523653529/">https://www.facebook.com/groups/663891523653529/</a>

### Transportation

MO RIDES found at www.morides.org is a transportation referral service that was developed through a grant funded project of Boonslick Regional Planning Commission, Warrenton, MO.  Non-Emergency Medical Transportation (Logisitcare) 866-269-5927 to reserve a ride More information can be found at: http://dss.mo.gov/mhd/participants/page s/medtrans.htm	Commission Cory Schmitt Counties: All BLUE & YELLOW Counties on the map Contact: 844-836-7433 Email: cschmitt@boonslick.org NEMT stands for Non-Emergency Medical Transportation. The purpose of the NEMT program is to ensure transportation to eligible MO HealthNet Division (MHD) fee-for-service and managed care health plan participants who do not have access to free appropriate transportation to and from scheduled -MHD covered services. You may also be able to get help with gas costs if you have a car, or have a friend or a neighbor who can take you. The NEMT program must approve this
OATS	before your appointment.  CCDDR clients working at LAI ride
2501 MaGuire Blvd Suite 103	OATS and CCDDR covers the cost.

Columbia, MO 65201 800-269-6287 <a href="http://www.oatstransit.org/#!camden/c1r">http://www.oatstransit.org/#!camden/c1r</a> OATS in Camdenton can be reached at 573-346-9986	All residents of Camden County can use OATS for employment  Cost to Ride: Round Trip Fare In town trip (both home and destination within city limits) \$5.00 Within Camden County \$7.00 County to County \$9.00
Grandparents raising or Caring for Grandchildren Support Group Lake Ozark Christian Church Multipurpose Room, 4th Wednesday of each Month 10:00 to 1:30 call 573- 365-6436 or 573-280-1659 or 573-365-3366	Counseling service, guest Speakers Lunch provided and babysitting with RSVP

# Vocational Opportunities

LAI	Providing meaningful employment for people
1720 N. Business Rte 5	with disabilities.
Camdenton, MO 65020	https://www.facebook.com/Lake-Area-
573-346-7934	Industries-Inc-145592912138861/timeline
Fax 573-346-1214	
http://www.lakeareaindustries.org	
Lake of the Ozarks	COMMUNITY EMPLOYMENT SERVICES:
Developmental Center, Inc.	Competitive work in an integrated work setting with
PO Box 753, 1867 S. Business	on-going support services.
Highway 5	- Promotes integration into the workplace and interaction between participants and people
Camdenton, MO 65020	without disabilities in those work areas.
573-346-4574	- Sustained paid integrated community based
	employment
	- Individualized job development and placement
	- On the job training in work and work related
	skills Ongoing synamician and manitoning of the
	- Ongoing supervision and monitoring of the person's performance on the job.
Missouri Vocational	VR offers a wide range of services that are
Rehabilitation	individualized for your needs. You and your
1500 Southridge Drive, Suite 200	counselor decide which services will help you
Jefferson City, MO 65109	become employed. Some of the services that
Ph: 573-751-2343	may be available are: Guidance and
Fax: 573-526-4474	Counseling;
	Job-Seeking Skills and Job Placement;

	Vocational Training. VR also provides
	assistance with <u>Transition Services</u> , <u>Supported</u>
	Employment Services, Rehabilitation
	Technology Services, and the Ticket to Work
	Program.
Preferred Family Health Care	Whether you, or someone you know, is an
(Formerly Alternative	individual with a disability, a youth
opportunities)	transitioning from school to work, or an adult
924 N. Business Rte 5	looking to change careers, our employment
Camdenton, MO 65020	experts can help. Our innovative team
Phone 573-346-1766	connects job seekers and employers to create
Fax 573-346-3957	life changing opportunities. Services are
	funding through Vocational Rehabilitation.
Choices for People	Each person is assisted according to their
573-364-7444	individual needs. Career Planning, Job
Fax 573-364-5370	Development, Pre Vocational, Supported
www.vchoicesforpeoplecenter.org	Employment services are all offered. They
	work with clients in their home, in the
	Keystone Building or restaurants as needed.